
MEETING RECORD 
 
 

Advanced public notice of the Urban Design Committee meeting was posted on the County-City 
bulletin board and the Planning Department’s website. 

 
 
NAME OF GROUP:  URBAN DESIGN COMMITTEE 
 
DATE, TIME AND  Tuesday, October 4, 2022, 3:00 p.m., County-City Building, City 
PLACE OF MEETING:  Council Chambers, 555 S. 10th Street, Lincoln, NE.  
 
MEMBERS IN   Mark Canney, Emily Deeker, Jill Grasso, Tom Huston and Gil Peace;  
ATTENDANCE:    (Peter Hind and Michelle Penn absent).    
 
OTHERS IN  Paul Barnes, Stacey Hageman, Collin Christopher and Teresa  
ATTENDANCE: McKinstry of the Planning Department; Matt Larson; Emily 

Andersen; Josh Berger with Woodbury Corp.; Aaron Stitt with 
Marriott; Ben Kunz; Jennifer Seacrest with Olsson Studio; Brandon 
Mannix Slobig appeared via Zoom Video Communications ©; and 
other interested parties.  

 
 
Vice-Chair Peace called the meeting to order and acknowledged the posting of the Open 
Meetings Act in the room.  
 
Peace called for a motion approving the minutes of the regular meeting held September 13, 2022. 

Motion for approval made by Huston, seconded by Cary and carried 5-0: Canney, Deeker, Grasso, 

Huston and Peace voting ‘yes’; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

NEIGHBORHOOD DESIGN STANDARDS APPEAL AT 1200 S. 16TH STREET:  October 4, 2022 

 

Members present: Canney, Deeker, Grasso, Huston and Peace; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

Stacey Hageman stated that revised plans were submitted by the applicant. Matt Larson 

explained that they added a porch to the design and changed up the south façade a little to make 

it cohesive with the north. Hageman talked with Lincoln Transportation and Utilities (LTU) and 

let them know that carports are required.  

 

Peace asked if there was a technical reason for a carport being shown instead of a garage. Larson 

responded if they were to have a garage, they don’t have twenty feet from the garage space to 

the property line. Peace wondered how much short the applicant is of the twenty feet. Larson 



Meeting Minutes  Page 2 

 

stated they are short about twelve feet on the east side and seventeen feet on the west side. 

Peace asked if there are any examples in the neighborhood. Larson answered not that he is 

aware.  

 

Grasso stated it appears the exterior façade has changed a little. Larson stated yes. There will be 

landscaping as well. He believes the City is requiring a bike rack as well. There is a bus stop within 

one block. Grasso noted that one unit has a porch. Larson stated this will be shared porch. There 

will be stairs on both sides.  

 

Peace believes with the addition of a porch, this meets the Design Standards. He was curious 

what standard was still not being met. Larson believes initially, it was just the porch not meeting 

Design Standards. Huston noted there was also the issue of orientation to the street and the 

garages. Hageman stated that the setback to the garages is met without a garage door. A porch 

and window were added to the design. Peace thinks this would be better with a garage door. He 

wondered if LTU would approve of this. Hageman will address it with them again. The committee 

could make a motion to approve a waiver if there were garage doors.  

 

ACTION: 

 

Peace moved approval of the design as presented, and noted recommendation and approval of 

a waiver to have garage doors on this property, seconded by Canney carried 5-0: Canney, Deeker, 

Grasso, Huston and Peace voting ‘yes’; Hind and Penn absent.  

  

FOXTAIL MEADOWS  October 4, 2022 

 

Members present: Canney, Deeker, Grasso and Peace; Huston declaring a conflict of interest; 

Hind and Penn absent.  

 

Hageman stated this is a redevelopment project on S. Folsom St. and Pioneers Blvd. It is appearing 

before this committee due to the proposed use of TIF (Tax Increment Financing). It is a little 

difficult to apply the standards of TIF at this location. 

 

Tom Huston stated that Social Housing has acquired the property north of the baseball complex 

and has the option to acquire excess grounds owned by Hope Reform Church. Collectively, there 

is 41 to 42 acres that will be part of this subdivision. This is intended to be affordable housing 

with a range of price points. Hoppe Development has done many of these. The City has approved 

a PUD (Planned Unit Development) for Foxtail Meadows that is over 650 dwelling units. This is 

Phase One. A redevelopment plan has been approved. A redevelopment agreement will be going 

forward in a few months. Phase One is 131 units. They received tax exempt bonus. NIFA 

(Nebraska Investment Finance Authority) has a deadline that this needs to be closed in 2022. This 

has to be done by the end of the year. There is Phase 1a, 1b, 1c and 1d. Collectively they total 



Meeting Minutes  Page 3 

 

240 dwelling units. A grant was received from the Nebraska Department of Economic 

Development. 

 

Emily Andersen is working on this for Hoppe Development. Clark Enersen is the civil engineer. 

She will be talking about Phase One today. The housing types are replicated throughout the site. 

Phase 1a is 131 units. The whole development will have rowhouses with garages, apartments 

and townhomes. The front elevation is mostly lap siding with 25 percent brick as required by 

NIFA. Fiber cement panels are being used a well. For all row houses along with the multi-family, 

they will be situated so they can be maximized for solar panels that will be provided for all the 

units. They are proposing Hardie lap siding with a seven inch exposure, primed panel and a 

Yankee Hill Brick product. She showed the four bedroom unit version. On those, the garage is 

forward. These will have the same material palette. The rear of the units has the same strategy 

for materials. Cluster five is a mixture of three and four bedroom units. They all have garages. 

The garages are flush panel metal steel. She showed the two bedroom stacked units. These will 

have a very similar material treatment. Balconies will be fiber cement panel. The entry to the first 

floor will be recessed. These will also have Hardie lap siding. For the multi-family building, 

buildings one and two are slightly different. They are mostly lap siding with bands of brick and 

fiber cement panels and trim. They will be using the same color palette as cluster five and adding 

a deeper red color for the window trim. The rear elevation is simple. There will be a brick band 

at the base. There is a community room on the corner that will be faced in brick. Those are the 

housing types that will be replicated throughout the site. In addition, single family houses will be 

provided at the south end of the site. These will be three and four bedroom. They are trying to 

pick up on a similar palette. They will be a combination of fiber cement panel, and board and 

batten. They will use the same material and color variation on the entry.  

 

Canney asked if these are public streets. Andersen replied yes. Canney wanted to make sure she 

is aware that she needs to coordinate street trees with the City. Andersen replied yes. Canney 

asked about onsite water treatment. Andersen stated they are waiting to find out about the 

south portion with residential lots and potential wetlands. The detention site just above the 

multi-family units, which is effectively to the east of Hope Church.  Hope Church is to the north 

on the plan. Huston found out this site has man made wetlands, but some rock outcroppings. 

Andersen stated that creates the unusual shape in the corner. They are waiting to get full 

information back yet. Huston stated they intend to move dirt on Phase 1a as soon as possible. 

The first projects to move forward would be Phase 1a and 1b. The single family housing in Phases 

1c and 1d will follow, probably next summer.  

 

Canney noted that on cluster 5, the rear elevation appears very flat. He asked if any thought was 

given to divide the outdoor spaces. Is there an outdoor element of some kind to make them 

appear more private for each party? He believes this would make the spaces more friendly and 

noted that landscaping could be used. Andersen agreed.  

 



Meeting Minutes  Page 4 

 

Peace wondered if any consideration was given to using the same color scheme on the front and 

back. Overall, he believes this is a great project. He is excited. He is glad they are coming back for 

another project. The applicant has done a nice job on the front in creating variation. He believes 

they are using prefinished colors which don’t add much to costs. He asked if they have considered 

continuity. Andersen replied yes, they did. She believes we could add some color to the back. 

These rear facades will be facing S. Folsom. Peace noted even if the front is dark, some people 

might use the rear in terms of wayfinding. Some buildings address the front and back both. 

Andersen noted they had design versions trying to make the back the main entry, but it wasn’t 

feasible. She thinks that to make it friendlier, they could look at Peace’s suggestions.  

 

Deeker asked if there is any conversation about a lighted intersection on Folsom St. This street 

can get a little nuts on Saturday. Andersen stated that civil engineering is in the process of looking 

at that. There will be a turnabout at this intersection. Huston added that significant intersection 

improvements are planned. Deeker knows there is a lot of traffic on Folsom St. with two major 

youth parks located there. She asked if the applicant will be doing landscaping along Folsom St., 

and/or some grading or berming to protect it. Andersen stated it is already grade separated. 

Certainly there will be landscaping. They want to have believe it will be important for privacy and 

to not see all the cars going by. Landscaping will definitely be added. Deeker stated that will be 

an important piece for a level of comfort.  

 

Canney commented in terms of multi-housing, Parks and Recreation often requests an outdoor 

recreation plan. Pickle ball has become very popular. Perhaps some adult recreation could be 

planned. Shaded seating is sometimes required as well. He recommended the applicant check 

with the City. Huston added there is an area east of the church that could be used to create some 

common areas for recreation and gathering. The whole neighborhood would be able to use it. 

Anderson stated the schedule has been very tight. They want a north/south trail and 

complimentary landscaping. That will be developed as well. Huston noted the challenge has been 

the NIFA (Nebraska Investment Finance Authority) process.  

 

Grasso believes this is a great development. She would reiterate that particularly along Folsom 

St., she would recommend some lighting or wall sconces at the entries. The applicant needs to 

be cognizant of people spending time outside. She would also recommend bringing in some color 

as well. She believes cluster five has nice window detail. Maybe that is something that continues 

on the back a little. She thinks this is a nice development. She asked if luster six parking for six, 

seven, eight or the multi-family. Anderson stated they will share  the parking. Grasso is assuming 

that will have playground space and/or a common area. Anderson stated yes, they are thinking 

of that as green space. Landscaping will be a key throughout the development.  

 

Peace was curious what the density is showing on the PUD and how much is above. Anderson 

stated they are allowed thirteen. He believes they are at 12.8. They would have made it denser 

but with the reality of parking and garages, it was difficult to make it all work.  



Meeting Minutes  Page 5 

 

 

Grasso noted this will be pretty visible from Highway 77. Anderson believes so, yes. This will be 

fairly exposed. They are required to have buffer landscaping.  

 

ACTION: 

 

Canney moved approval with the recommendation that the applicant pay attention to the 

landscaping and the rear, seconded by Grasso and carried 4-0: Canney, Deeker, Grasso and Peace 

voting ‘yes’; Huston declaring a conflict of interest; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

9th and ‘R’ REDEVELOPMENT:  October 4, 2022 

 

Members present: Canney, Deeker, Grasso, Huston and Peace; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

Hageman stated this is a redevelopment project adjacent to the Haymarket. Images were 

included in the agenda. There are also renderings of what it looks like with building elevations.  

 

Josh Berger stated this is a project that has been a long time in the making. We have been working 

with the City. This is on a busy intersection that we are coordinating with the City. Particular 

attention was paid to the adjacency of the Haymarket. They also tried to pay attention to the 

historical nature of the Haymarket. Some details are reminiscent of a warehouse district.  

 

Huston asked how many rooms the hotel will have. Berger replied 122. This has been a long time 

in the making.  

 

Canney inquired about outdoor space. Berger stated the site is less than 20,000 square feet. The 

southwest inside corner of the hotel is a plaza. They will have some brand amenities that come 

with a Residence Inn. The site plan is not fully developed yet. It is not modeled yet.  

 

Peace wanted to hear the applicant talk about materials a little. He wondered if the brick will 

match. Berger doesn’t think it will match perfectly. It will be a blended mixture. They haven’t fully 

vetted that yet. The top band is proposed to be metal panels. The terra cotta color on the stair 

towers he believes are metal panel as well. Between the window louvres is where the 

mechanicals will sit. They are trying to make that as subtle as possible. There are also metal 

panels under the windows. The windows will be floor to ceiling. The first floor on the slip street 

adjacent to 9th St. won’t have glass all the way to the street. He believes one of the challenges 

with a building like this is there is not really a back of the building. The north elevation is as 

important as the south elevation.  

 

Grasso noted the drawing looks like there is horizontal banding on the north side, and the south 

side has vertical banding as well. Berger is not sure.  



Meeting Minutes  Page 6 

 

 

Peace questioned what the white material is at the base. Berger believes it is a masonry material 

or CMU. Grasso believes it wraps all the way around. Deeker noted the legend says face stone. 

Berger believes perhaps it is some kind of limestone toned material.  

 

Deeker asked if the canopy is part of the plan. Canney stated it would be helpful to see a site plan 

and how it relates to its surroundings. Berger noted they were just talking about that. There will 

be a gap between the two canopies. We want to slow the corner down. He believes that is in line 

with what the City wants to do. They aren’t quite there yet on the site plan. The site plan will 

show the courtyard as well.  

 

Huston asked what kind of schedule the applicant is looking at. Berger responded they would like 

to break ground in the spring with about eighteen months to build.  

 

ACTION: 

 

Huston moved approval subject to review of the site plan once it is complete, seconded by 

Deeker. 

 

Peace stated it would be nice to see if the brick on the existing building could be matched with 

this. It would tie together the two Marriott projects. If this building could have access to the 

courtyard firepit, that would be really nice as well. Berger noted they are trying to sort through 

the details.  

 

Grasso inquired if this will all be grade level. Berger replied no, there will be steps.  

 

Peace asked about the amenities they will have to provide. Aaron Stitt stated they have the 

courtyard with an outdoor firepit. This will more into gaming and family activities. They will do 

what they can.  

 

Stitt stated this project is the latest prototype of Residence Inn. This is a custom urban build. It is 

a power brand. Residence Inn is Marriott. There is currently no extended stay in downtown 

Lincoln. There is a definite need for this. He thinks it will be an excellent addition to downtown. 

It will be owned and managed by the same company. The company currently has sixteen hotels 

under development. They have a long track record of excellence with Marriott and Hilton. Berger 

added that a lot of due diligence has been done.  

 

Peace believes extending the canopy will be nice. He noted this street goes up hill. He thinks the 

idea of keeping louvres is great, along with floor to ceiling glass. He urged them to not let anyone 

talk you into PTAC (Package Terminal Air Conditioner) units under the windows. Berger doesn’t 

believe that will happen. The way the rooms are set up, floor to ceiling glass is a plus.  



Meeting Minutes  Page 7 

 

 

Motion for approval subject to review of the site plan once it is complete carried 5-0: 5-0: Canney, 

Deeker, Grasso, Huston and Peace voting ‘yes’; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

335 N. 23RD REDEVELOPMENT:  October 4, 2022 

 

Members present: Canney, Deeker, Grasso, Huston and Peace; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

Ben Kunz stated the building will include about 3,000 square feet of commercial space on the 

first floor and nine residential units above. The first floor will include six micro restaurant spaces 

with a public outdoor seating area along S. 23rd Street, with parking behind the building. They are 

also proposing a rooftop solar array. There is a main mass component that relates to the brick. 

They are looking at dark gray or black brick. They would like to  have an accent to warm things 

up. It would most likely be a wood look material. Above the brick line would be fiber cement, 

something vertically oriented. He was unsure at this point if they will use board and batten, or 

shiplap. They are also looking at potentially using cedar trim. A glazed overhead door is one 

option. Another option would be a fixed store front. They would provide a significant amount of 

transparency. He showed a view of the corner looking southwest. This is the most prominent side 

of the building. He showed the parking lot and the intent for it to be screened. There will be bike 

parking in the side yard.  

 

Canney asked if the upper deck space would be part of the housing or used for a restaurant. Kunz 

believes it would be a hybrid. Most of the time, it would be an amenity for the residents. It could 

also be a pop-up space. Canney stated a site plan would help to see the interface with the private 

and public. Kunz believes this is a little more of a neighborhood space. They believe it is supported 

by the Planning Dept. with the caveat that the seating in the right-of-way be open to the public. 

These businesses most likely are going to be fast casual, take out style.  

 

Huston inquired if the applicant envisions a liquor license. Kunz responded that is not the intent. 

Huston asked if each restaurant space will have its own kitchen. Kunz replied yes. The driving 

factor behind the small footprint is to keep these affordable. Peace asked if each kitchen would 

have a hood. Kunz replied that some will be hoodless. The three to the south should be able to 

vent to the rear wall. One in the rear can vent to the north wall.  

 

Kunz stated that the 23rd Street corridor has historically housed an auto business. Peace asked 

about the current zoning. Kunz replied it is B-3 PUD. Huston added this is under the Antelope 

Village PUD.  

 

Peace asked if the residents would park on the street. Kunz stated they are devoted to both uses. 

The PUD would require a few small amendments. Peace asked how the angle was chosen for the 

monoslope roof and how many degrees it will be. Kunz responded that ideally around 45 for the 



Meeting Minutes  Page 8 

 

solar. This is dialed back a little. Peace noted one recommendation he would offer would be to 

dial it a few more degrees. That corner gets way up there. For the parapet height, he would like 

it to be a little higher over the space noted as Dim Sum Magic.  

 

Grasso asked for further clarification about the locations where the vertical siding is shown on 

the plan. She wondered if it would be recessed. Kunz stated it is proposed to be slightly recessed. 

Grasso wondered about the pitch of the roof and the vertical siding on the top. It feels like there 

is a lot of flatness. Perhaps something could be recessed. She would agree with Peace on the 

angle. She asked about the west side. Kunz replied that would be primarily fiber cement. Grasso 

asked if there would be a stair door if you park in the parking lot. Kunz stated there are two doors 

there. One goes to the vestibule and one goes to the stairs. There is a pass through element 

there. Grasso understood that the restaurants would access that to get to their trash. Kunz stated 

yes. They could go around the alley side as well.  

 

Peace asked how many units are being proposed. Kunz stated nine residential units and five to 

six commercial units. Peace thinks this is a really cool project. He believes the neighborhood will 

like it.  

 

ACTION:  

 

Peace moved approval, seconded by Canney.  

 

Huston thinks this is a wonderful addition, a good use of the site, and adds density. It checks all 

the boxes  

 

Motion for approval carried 5-0: Canney, Deeker, Grasso, Huston and Peace voting ‘yes’; Hind 

and Penn absent. 

 

LINCOLN DOWNTOWN CORRIDORS:  October 4, 2022 

 

Members present: Canney, Deeker, Grasso, Huston and Peace; Hind and Penn absent.  

 

Collin Christopher and Jennifer Seacrest Olsson Studio.  

 

Collin Christopher stated that this project is really a byproduct of the Downtown Master Plan, 

which included a series of street projects along the corridors and the ability to cross safely. They 

won a grant for a transfer station for StarTran. The master plan included 11th Street as a 

greenway. It would go from South of Downtown to the University with a widened streetscape. 

14th St. was part of a music concept and ‘O’ Street was identified as an entryway to downtown. 

In order to make this project happen, we needed to have a funding source. Staff worked with 

City Council to create a TIF district. They spent most of 2022 getting to where we are at today. 



Meeting Minutes  Page 9 

 

They have done a lot of community engagement and open houses. We are getting close. We 

wanted to introduce the committee to the project today. We will be back perhaps next month 

with a master plan.  

 

Jennifer Seacrest stated that there is a website: https://www.downtowncorridorslincoln.com/. 

All the information she will show is online. Starting with 14th St., it was identified as a festival 

street. They wanted to create an environment that is more often conducive to closures. They 

want it to be program ready and a space to gather. This is creating probably the most walkable 

street of all the corridors. They are looking for opportunities where these establishments could 

spill out with a liquor license. They are looking at lighting that may span the whole street, perhaps 

go down the alley. 13th Street was traditionally a pedestrian scramble. A lot of durable materials 

would be used. This would be the design that sets the stage.  

 

11th Street is per the master plan, a greenway corridor. There are some lane reductions. They 

envision the corridor and believe art could be a great element here. It would be very playful. The 

forms are a little more organic. This is a space for people. You will start to see one of the elements 

of cultural insights. Right now, we have a lot of energy coming out of the Haymarket, but then 

there are some gaps. They hope some of these spaces will bridge the gaps. To the south, they are 

working with some interest in redevelopment. They are hoping for more street cafes. Some great 

programming opportunities could be created for this district. They want to bring in art and 

elements of play.  

 

The O’ ‘Street vision is to be simple, elegant and elevated. They want this to be timeless and 

sophisticated. They want to infuse some color and art. A lot of the interest in big ideas is to add 

bulb outs and make it more pedestrian friendly. They are looking for opportunities to eliminate 

metered parking on ‘O’ Street. They would like to have less dedicated space for parking and more 

for amenities. As we get past the Antelope Valley bridge, we believe there is an opportunity to 

highlight the brand of ‘O’ Street and demarcate the entry into downtown. To the east of there, 

the lanes widen quite a bit. Adding bulb outs, and taking the center lane and converting it to an 

island allows neighbors to cross safely. East on ‘O’ Street we are a little pinched on space. This is 

more of an urban environment.  

 

Lastly, 9th Street and 10th Street are unique corridors. There is some renewed interest there. It is 

an entry to the South of Downtown neighborhood. The street environment changes drastically. 

A lot is about elongating and softening. We are creating buffers where we can. On 9th Street, we 

would create bulb outs with dynamic lanes. As we get to the northern section of 9th Street, one 

area we are looking at is the slip road. There is a very narrow pedestrian realm. One idea we 

would like to look at in the future is to eliminate the slip road so we can dedicate the extra lane. 

That would become a green buffer. This would allow for some separation from the corner. They 

are anticipating redevelopment of the entire old Journal Star site. Perhaps a lane could be 

eliminated with the bulb outs. For 10th Street, they have much of the same vision. They would 

https://www.downtowncorridorslincoln.com/


Meeting Minutes  Page 10 

 

start on the southern end. There is a lot of design interest in this corridor. They believe there is a 

lot of opportunity as well. They anticipate there will be a lot of changes with the transfer center. 

They also believe there will be opportunities to enhance the streetscape. They are working to see 

if we can dedicate some outer lanes to parking. She pointed out where new development is 

happening. They are also looking at opportunities to take turn lanes and create amenity space. 

They are looking at opportunities on the ‘N’ Street block. We are not proposing a bulb out on 

that corner. They are also looking at all these streets to go to two-way eventually. It would have 

a lot of the same treatment. They would like to take back some public realm and get some extra 

space to create a more naturalized boundary. Along the Journal Star building is a slip road. This 

is quite wide for vehicle usage. They would like to make it one-way. They are working with the 

University on their future plans for this area as well. They are looking to bring back a third lane 

or area for parallel parking. The information provided in the agenda goes through who they 

talked to and who is leading the design framework, along with other details.  

 

Peace noted a ton of information was provided. 11th Street was mentioned as reducing the street 

width and adding to the west side. He wondered by how much. Seacrest stated it would go from 

25 to 50 feet. Peace wondered if that can be done in front of Embassy Suites. He thought it was 

only two blocks. Seacrest stated that the master plan calls for it to extend from the University to 

the south. Christopher noted the project area is two blocks. That is all funding we have at this 

time. They will figure out projects potentially down the road. A lot is dependent on the conversion 

of one-way streets to two-way.  

 

There was a discussion of different elements.  

 

Hallie Salem stated that they started working on the Downtown Corridors before they started 

working on the hotel project, Residence Inn. There are some circulation needs around this site. 

This is showing the ideal scenario. There could be some circulation needed around the alley. She 

thinks the next step will be to sit down with the hotelier, Olsson Associates and others on the 

block. They will be doing this throughout the Phase One area. This is the concept. They will meet 

with individual block owners. There might be changes that need to be gone through. The actual 

design drawings will come back.  

 

Huston stated it is great to see this. There is a lot more refinement.  

 

Canney commended Seacrest. He knows this is a great amount of work, and people and entities 

to deal with. He loves the idea of slowing down traffic. This is traffic calming. He loves the idea 

of a plaza. He added that in the course of doing this if there is some way to think how to develop 

some guidelines for revisiting the landscapes after a certain number of years, that would be great. 

He always feels that downtown is getting a bargain for what funding they get. It might be time to 

revisit fees. There should be a way to secure streetscapes that continue to function. He 

appreciates this and thinks it is exciting to see this move forward.  



Meeting Minutes  Page 11 

 

 

Seacrest mentioned the old City Hall site. The garden there is a great opportunity. A second 

opportunity they see is on Centennial Mall. You don’t get the sense of this incredible amenity 

going down ‘O’ Street. They want to celebrate that a little more. Canney loves the idea for 9th 

Street and ‘O’ Street. That was initially a comfort station. It is a great opportunity. 

 

Huston inquired where this goes from here. Christopher responded they are planning on 

wrapping up the master planning effort in November of this year. They will probably spend all or 

most of 2023 doing design development and getting final construction documents done and 

ready to bid. They will refine the plans. The hope is to start the first phase of construction in 

spring 2024. Huston believes with the TIF district, there will be funding. Seacrest stated they are 

meeting with departments now and getting feedback.  

 

STAFF REPORT: 

 

• Hageman stated that the Mayor’s Art Awards are this month. Hind has been working with 

the Arts Council on putting together a video clip talking about the Enersen award.  

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
https://linclanc.sharepoint.com/sites/PlanningDept-Boards/Shared Documents/Boards/UDC/Minutes/2022/100422.docx 


